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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Charles Reisenauer

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
8/26/2015 8/26/2015 19:34

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8967 15-298614 F15-079

Date/Time Entered
8/31/2015 22:43

Incident Summary

Officers were called to the address on a subject who had turned on the gas appliances in his apartment and
boarded up his windows. Officers arrived and made verbal contact with the subject who was located in the far
West 2nd story apartment. The subject [ NEEZIIE refused to comply with the officers and said he was not
coming out and they were not coming in.

Officers were able to turn off the gas to the building. The odor of gas dissipated and the officers used a ram
to gain entry into the apt. The officers contactedwho was laying on a mattress in the apt. The officers
used a ballistic shield to pin [JJEZI to the mattress. He was taken into custody without further incident.
possibly suffered minor injuries which consisted of a minor abrasion to his back and a small cut to the
back of his head. These injuries may or may not have occurred during the arrest. As was very
uncooperative he would not answer any questions.

The landlord was located and arrived on scene shortly after was taken into custody. The landlord told
officers that [JEZZIl had been served with an eviction notice and was to be out of that apartment the
following day Thursday August 27th. The landlord took control of the apartment to repair the door that was
breeched during the entry.

This use of force was justified as posed an extreme danger to himself, the other tenants in the
apartment building and the people living nearby. I authorized the entry and the lack of a pre-entry
notification due to the issues surrounding [ EEZIlls mental state. We had a huge community caretaking
concern and needed to place into the care of mental health professionals as soon as we could arrange
his transport.

In compliance with policy per Chief Dobrow 10.14.15.

Incident Location

e 1423 Maxwell AV, Suite/Apt: 2, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Threat to Harm Others Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Dust Daylight a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes No

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPc5UuSGRs3gpu...
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Incident Summary Page 2 of 6

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

#14
DOB: 11/2/1981 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
e 1423 Maxwell AV, Suite/Apt: 2, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Phone
e (509) 230-3553

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance
e Life Threat/Suicidal

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
A G 1,2

b-Minor Visible Injury

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPc5UuSGRs3gpu... 10/15/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 6

FRONT BACK

Charges against this citizen
e Mental Health Hold/Detention

Involved Officers

Officer Jason Uberuaga - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Body Weight/Manual Force |Yes |A, G |1, 2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPc5UuSGRs3gpu... 10/15/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 6
o '
L2
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |
Officer Witnesses
Officer Todd Brownlee - Payroll Number:
Officer Aaron Childress - Payroll Number:
Officer Keith Gonsalves - Payroll Number:
Officer Christopher Johnson - Payroll Number:
Sergeant Charles Reisenauer - Payroll Number:
Lieutenant Dean Sprague - Payroll Number:
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
8/31/2015 Officers reports pdf
8/31/2015 CAD pdf
9/20/2015 photo PG
9/20/2015 photo PG
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPc5UuSGRs3gpu... 10/15/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 6

9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG
9/20/2015 photo JPG

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
8/31/2015 Sergeant Charles Reisenauer "Lieutenant Joseph Walker (none)

Sender's Instructions: This use of force was used to deal with a mental subject who had turned on the gas
to in his apartment and boarded up his windows. Photos were taken and I will be attaching them once I get
them. Please go through this and let me know if there is anything else needed.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Incident routing was closed out by IAPro user Ms Michelle Reiner and
the incident was re-routed to Sergeant Charles Reisenauer [150]

9/1/2015 ”Ms Michelle Reiner Sergeant Charles Reisenauer [[(none)

Sender's Instructions: Returning for correction.
Recipient's Comments/Response: Please review and send back if there is a need to make changes.

9/1/2015 Sergeant Charles Reisenauer "Lieutenant Joseph Walker (none)

Sender's Instructions: Review for errors and return if needed.

Recipient's Comments/Response: looks good just needs pics like you stated. I would review third
sentence and possibly take last part out. once you attach pics I will send it forward. thanks

9/6/2015 ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker Sergeant Charles Reisenauer [(none)

Sender's Instructions: send back once you get pics Also review third sentence for editing and removal of
last part. thanks

Recipient's Comments/Response: Photos attached for final review.

9/20/2015 Sergeant Charles Reisenauer "Lieutenant Joseph Walker (none)

Sender's Instructions: Photos attached for final review

Recipient's Comments/Response: I have reviewed this incident and concur with Sgt Reisenauer's review
and findings. This individual posed a significant risk to himself and other citizens within the apartment
complex and nearby area. Sgt Reisenauer made the appropriate decision to make entry to detain the
individual. Officers formulated a plan to do this and had less lethal options as well. The individual was
uncooperative and received very minor injuries during the detention process. The officers followed proper
procedures and policy given the facts and circumstances known to them at the time.

9/26/2015 ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker Captain Craig Meidl (none)

Sender's Instructions: ready for your review
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

9/29/2015 ”Captain Craig Meidl Chief Patrick Dobrow (none)

Sender's Instructions: Based on the totality of the circumstances, this use of force was within policy.
Recipient's Comments/Response: within policy

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPc5UuSGRs3gpu... 10/15/2015



Incident Summary Page 6 of 6

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Charles Reisenauer

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Sergeant Charles Reisenauer

Captain Craig Meidl

Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPc5UuSGRs3gpu... 10/15/2015



Incident History for: #SP150298614

Entered 08/26/15 19:30:26 BY 91111 911229

Dispatched 08/26/15 19:34:38 BY PCC01 1253

Enroute 08/26/15 19:34:38

Onscene 08/26/15 19:37:59

Closed 08/26/15 21:33:49

Initial Type: HAZMAT Final Type: SUICA (SUICIDE ATTEMPT)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: A317

Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: 1423 W MAXWELIL AV #2 ,SPK btwn N CEDAR ST & N WALNUT ST <1400> (V)
Name: FOERSTER,AL Addr: SAME #3 Phone: 5099813316
/193026 (911229) ENTRY NEIGHB SAID HAS TURNED THE GAS ON IN HIS APT.

NEIGHB NOW BOARDING UP HIS WINDOWS AND DOOR FR
OM THE INSIDE. COMP CAN SMELL THE GAS.

/193026 SFCSEND , Incident data pushed to folder

/193027 (******) SFCACK , Processed Successfully

/193043 (911229) SUPP TXT: FIRE NOT ADV. NEIGHB DOING THIS INTENTION
ALLY. NEIGHB HAS MENTAL ISSUES.

/193118 (1253 ) HOLD

/193122 (911229) SUPP TXT: NEIGHB:UNK, WM, 30-35Y0, MED BUILD
, UNK CLOTHING.

/193214 CHANGE NAM: MALE --> FOERSTER, AL,
ADR: NEIGHB --> SAME #3

/193306 (1253 ) CALLBK T/PCCO2
, PLEASE HAVE FIRE STAGE

/193313 (911229) SUPP TXT: NO WEAPONS KNOWN. ###

/193325 (1141 ) CHANGE TYP: HAZMAT --> SUICA,
RSP: PPS --> PP

/193438 (1253 ) DISPER A232 $#606 UBERUAGA, JASON

/193438 ASSTER A237 #1204  CHILDRESS, AARON

/193443 (1179 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1
,FIRE ENR TO STAGE

/193529 (1253 ) CALLBK A237 T/PCCO2

,ADVISE AVISTA AS WELL

/193759 (1204 *ONSCNE A237

)
/193914 (1253 ) MISC T 110282 - #3a
/193933 (150 ) *ASSTER L1204 #150 REISENAUER, CHUCK
/193941 (1253 ) CALLBK A237 T/PCCO02

,CB COMP, HAVE THEM MEET US DOWN THE STREET TO

THE EAST
/194054 (1179 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1

(AVISTA ADV'D WILL CB W/ ETA
/194118 (1253 ) ONSCNE BA232
/194252 (1179 ) CALLBK A237 T/PCCO1

,COMP ENR TO OFFICERS
/194325 (478 ) *ASSTER A231 [1423 W MAXWELL AV #2 , SPK]

#478 BROWNLEE, TODD
/194412 (1253 ) MISC A232 ,COMP CAN ABSOLUTELY SMELL GAS, TARGET ONLY ON

E STILL IN APT
/194428 MISC A232 ,UNK HOW MANY UNITS THERE ARE THOUGH

/194438 (150 ) *ONSCNE L204

/194527 (966 ) *ASSTER A233 [1423 W MAXWELL AV #2 ,SPK]
#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER

/194606 (1239 ) *ASSTER A31l7 [1423 W MAXWELL AV #2 ,SPK]
#1239 GONSALVES, KEITH




/194635
/194648
/194651
/194817
/194919
/185033

/195119
/185134

/195151
/185219

/195230
/195257

/195313
/195339

/195430
/195441

/195537
/195624

/195644
/195750

/195812
/195852

/200229
/200626
/200726

/200829

/201251
/201404
/201601
/201604
/201706
/201749

/201950

/202025

/202029
/202130

/202155
/202235
/202314

(966
(478
(1253

(1239
(1179

(1253

(1200

(1179

(1253

(1179

(1253
(1179

(1253
(1179

(1253

(093

(1253

)

)

(911247)

(1253

)

(911247)

(507
(1253

)
)

*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC

*ONSCNE
CALLBK

CALLBK

*ASSTER

*PREMPT
CALLBK

NEWLOC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
CALLBK

MISC
MISC

MISC
CALLBK

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
NEWLOC
MISC
MISC
MISC
ASSTER

ASSTER

SUPP

MISC
CALLBK

SUPP
*ONSCNE
CALLBK

A233
A231
R232
L204
A317

L204

A315

A315
L204

A317
A232

A232
A231

A231
A231

A231
A233

A231
A233

A233
A233

A232
A233
A317

L183

1183
L204
L204
L204
A233
P313

A315

P313
A317

AT LEAST 2 MORE UNITS OCCUPIED
,AVISTA ETA?

T/PCCO1

,10-15 MINS FOR ETA

T/PCCO2

, PLEASE START BARRICADES
[1423 W MAXWELL AV #2 ,SPK]
#1200 SCOTT, JOHN

T/PCCO1

, STREETS ENR W/ CADES

[MAPLE/MAXWELL EB TRAF]

, CONTACTED FEMALE AND KIDS IN LOWER UNIT. THEY
ARE GATHERING THINGS AND LEAVING

,NEED SOMEONE WITH CRESCENT WRENCH AROUND BACK
,NEED CRESCENT WRENCH ASAP, MAYBE CHECK WITH N
EIGHBORS

, PIRE WILL BRING IN THE WRENCH

T/PCCO1

,FIRE HAS A WRENCH, WILL BE WALKING IN WITH IT
,ONLY ONE OTHER UNIT EVACUATED RIGHT NOW

,TRY A CALL IN TO ROBERT, SEE IF HE'LL TALK TO
Us

, SHUT GAS OFF TO ENTIRE BLDG

T/PCCO1

,THE ONLY PHONE # WE HAVE FOR [JEEZE Br1IONGS T

O HIS SISTER. SHE STATES HE DOES NOT HAVE A PH
ONE, HER MOM LAST SPOKE TO HIM YESTERDAY BUT S

AID EVERYTHING SEEMED OK

, TALKING TO HIM THROUGHT THE WINDOW

, SAYS TURNED GAS ON JUST SCARE HIS GIRLFRIEND,
NEIGHBORS CONTROL UTILITIES

,HE SAYS HE'S BY HIMSELF

, WALKING DOWN WITH AVISTA

, BARRICADES AROUND THE BLOCK TO BLOCK OFF WALN

uT
[1423 W MAXWELL AV #2 ,SPK]
#093 SPRAGUE, DEAN

[MAXWELL BTWN CEDAR/WALNUT)]

, RESTRICT

, MAKING ENTRY

, ONE DETAINED

[1423 W MAXWELL AV #2 , SPK]

#507 BLESSING, ERIN

[1423 W MAXWELL AV #2 ,SPK]

#1200 SCOTT, JOHN

TXT: MY COMP IS OWNER OF APT COMPLEX:ROBLES, D

ANIEL J 122654 IS ON HIS WAY TO LOC ETA 20 MIN
VEH:ONG FORD F250 LIC:UNK, COMP REQ TC BY LE,
HE 1S CONCERED FO R WHAT IS GOING ON . ###

, UNRESTRICT

T/91112

,DO WE HAVE DANIEL'S NUMBER TO CALL HIM?

TXT: DANIEL PH:509 863 5790 ###

T/PCCO5




/202354

/202531
/203424

/203521
/203737
/203837

/203847
/203904
/204218
/205227
/205912

/210058
/210252
/210327

/210838
/210843
/210903
/210930
/211237
/212141
/213349

/213349

(507

(1200
(150
(1239

)

CALLBK

*CLEAR
*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
MISC
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
CALLBK

CALLBK
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*MISC
*MISC
SPREMPT
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR

CLOSE

A233
L183

A315
A317
A231

A232
A237
A317
A317
A315

A315

A315

P313
P313
P313
A315
L204
A317
A317

A317

,HAVE MEDICS COME INTO WALNUT/MAXWELL

T/PCCO1

,MEDICS ADV

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

DSP: 8D

, DEBRIEFED BY L204, MONITORED FORCEDENTRY. PST
AT/ASST

,ONE IN PROTECTIVE CUSTODY

DSP: 8D --> 8B

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/CITM
[SHER]

T/PCCO2

,HAVE STREETS RETURN TO PICK UP BARRICADES
T/PCCO1

, STREETS ADVD

MWANT, ,,,,,,GRILLEY, TREYC, 1993,11,26,M,,,,,,,,

1 rr7s

MWANT,,,,,,,GRILLEY, JERRYL,1969,12,14,M,,,,,..,

rrrrzr

, PICS TAKEN
, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST
[NW]

DSP: 8B --> 1A
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/CITM




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-298614
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information PERSONS-MENTAL u] =
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
o
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Wed 08/26/2015 19:30 Wed 08/26/2015 19:25 | Wed 08/26/2015 19:30
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
19:34 19:37 21:33 08/26/2015 | 23:29
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

1423 W Maxwell Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

None
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Ofc. Johnson
Dt

SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY
M | W-White

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
11/02/1981 33

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

509" 180 Medium Blonde or HAZ - Hazel

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

AITY 1 | 1423 W Maxwell Street W #2, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE-

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 230-3553
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID

(ID Card)—

CODE "NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX RACE/ETHNICITY } | DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
c-1 Foerster, Alfred L M | W-White 03/13/1960 55
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CO:\IFIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY ] | 1423 W Maxwell Avenue #3, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS | occuraTion EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 251-6691

On 08 26-2015 at 1934 hours, | responded to 1423 W Maxwell to assist officers on scene with a

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1239 - Gonsalves, Keith
APPROVAL

#271 - Kannberg, Enc

DATE/TIME
08/27/2015

Incident Report.#1. - - T I ] T 083112015 22:32.54.031 |




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - ‘ - ReoeZ
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL [ 15-298614

suicidal male. Alfred Foerster reported that his neighbor in #2 turned on his gas stove inside the
aiartment and they smelled a strong odor of natural gas. The neighbor in #2 was identified as

Upon arrival, officers already on scene advised they were walking to the apartment when they
smelled a strong odor of natural gas. | assisted officers with blocking E/B traffic on W Maxwell and
N Maple to contain the area.

After Spokane City Streets barricaded my position, | returned to assist officers at the apartment.
Officers already had shut the gas off to the whole apartment complex. [EEZIlllocked the door to his
apartment and barricaded himself inside. He told us that he was not coming out and we were not
coming in.

was a danger to himself because he turned on his gas stove and filled his apartment with
natural gas. He also had created a danger to others inside the apartment complex with the strong
odor of natural gas.

| assisted officers with forcing entry into the apartment because created an immediate threat
to himself and others. We were concerned with the safety of [ SZlj and others in the apartment and
wanted to stopIEZIl from creating any further harm.

Once we were inside ]ISl was complainant and non-resistant. | placed in him handcuffs (D/L)
and advised him he was in protective custody. Afterwards, INEadvised me was had been
diagnosed with Schizophrenia.

AMR transported IEEZM to Sacred Heart Medical Center for a mental health evaluation. |
completed the Providence Spokane Emergency and Trauma Service Patient Report by Law
Enforcement and provided a copy to Sacred Heart Mental Health staff.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer K.Gonsalves
#1239 (A317)
Spokane Police

ient Report #1

08/31/2015 22:32:54.050 a

T END OF INCIDENT RERORT



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Gl
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-298614 o
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Wed  08/26/2015 19:30
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION # ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - Ah’EMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTEF
DISPATCH TIME ~ | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORTTIME
08/27/2015 14:59
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
I T

On 08-26-15, at 1943 hrs., | responded to assist officers on a report of a suiéiaal male at 1423 W.
Maxwell #2. | arrived and contacted Sgt. Reisenauer and the other responding officers.

It was reported that 'JEZER’, a tenant on the second floor, had turned the natural gas on in his
apartment and was going to board up his doors and windows. He was described as having mental
issues and suicidal. The fire department was standing by, Avista Utilities was called and barricades
blocked off the streets. Ofc. Uberuaga and | made our way to the back of the apartment building
and began evacuating the other tenants. We could smell the odor of natural gas. | obtained a
wrench from the fire department and turned off the gas to the building.

Officers were talking with [IZZEM through a window at the front of his apartment. [IEZMrefused to
come out. It was decided to form a team to contact INEZIM at his apartment. | was assigned to be
"lethal cover", directly behind Ofc. Uberuaga, who took the lead with a ballistic shield. Officers
Johnson and Childress were also in the group. [IEZEdid not come to his door, which was locked.
Ofc. Johnson used a ram to force the door open. [EEZwas directly in front of us, across a living
room area, sitting on a mattress in a bedroom. We moved toward |22l who remained sitting on
the mattress. He was directed to lay down, which he did not. The bedroom was very cluttered, with
numerous items next to and within |IEMreach. A large hunting knife, in a sheath, was one of
these items. Another butcher knife was later found underneath [NEZER

As we reached [JZH Ofc. Uberuaga pushed IEZIll onto his stomach and pinned him down with
the shield. This allowed me to grab hold of IIIEZEEMeft arm for handcuffing as another officer took
control of his right hand. [IIEEZIwas handcuffed and taken into custody.

Cpl. Blessing responded to take photographs of IEZE door, his bedroom and the weapons found
with him. Photos were also taken of an abrasion on IIEZEM back and a small cut on the back of his
head. Sgt. Reisenauer was briefed.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

'ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#478 - Brownlee, Todd

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#463 - Denton, Joseph 08/27/2015 15:36

Supplemental Report #1 08/31/2015 22:33:14,




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
PERSONS-MENTAL

ATTEMPTED

a

INCIDENT NUMBER

15-298614

Ofc. T. Brownlee #478




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o Begedl
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-298614
REPORT PURPOSE ) n ~ | REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF ]
Thu 08/27/2015 19:30
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
PERSONS-MENTAL
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O (|
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
08/27/2015 11:53
PRIMARY CHARGE B UCR/NIBRS CODE

| NARRAT ¥

On the 26 Aug.2015 at approx. 1930hrs. | was dispatched with several officers to 1423 W.
Maxwell Av. #2 reference a suicide attempt. Al Foerster who lived in #3 called 911 saying his
neighbor in #2 had turned the natural gas on in his apartment and was boarding up the windows. He
said he could smell gas and the neighbor was doing this intentionally as he had mental issues.
Dispatch advised the suspect, had previous mental health contacts.

We arrived and we could smell natural gas as we came close to the apartment complex.
Other units were able to shut the natural gas off to the building.

| began talking to [EEZ through the plywood he had placed over his broken upstairs window.
He stated he had turned the natural gas on to scare his girlfriend into believing he was suicidal. He
began speaking irrationally stating LE had been to his house the night before and tried to stab his
ribs. He also said he was schizophrenic. He began lighting a cigarette and smoked the cigarette
while talking to us. He continued speaking irrationally showing his mental state was there. He said
his girlfriend was not in the apartment and we could contact "Mississippi" to find out where she was.
He said he would not come out of his apartment, would not let us into the apartment to confirm there
were no other injured subjects and said he would keep us out if we tried to enter his apartment.

Based on his behavior we determined he was an immediate danger to himself and others and
needed to taken to SHMC for a mental health evaluation. Sgt. Reisenauer advised we would force
entry to safely take IEZIMinto custody.

| formed a contact team with shield to enter the apartment. As [IEZZ was suicidal | made the
decision not to knock and announce and immediately breach the door. | planned on entering the
apartment quickly and without warning to prevent [IEIMl from grabbing weapons and forcing a
deadly force encounter. | did have one officer dedicated to a Taser for less lethal force.

| did breach the door having to knock the door knob lock and a second dead bolt off the door.
Officers entered and detained He did have several kitchen knifes near him.

A233 Team #4
C. Johnson #966

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#966 - Johnson, Chris L

APPROVAL DATETIME
08/27/2015 21:07

08/31/2015 22:33:28.679

. Supplemental Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B B Reokil
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-298614 =
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Thu 08/27/2015 19:30
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 _ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED |
PERSONS-MENTAL [
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 - ATTEMPTED
O ]
DISPATCHTIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE 'REPORT TIME
08/27/2015 18:33

PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
1, iy R

On 085515 at about 1934 hours, |

responded to a suicida

I male who had allegedly just turned

on the natural gas in his apartment. Upon arrival, the complainant advised officers that INEZIl
B2l h=d turned on his gas and was threatening suicide.

Once more officers and Sgt. Reisenauer arrived on scene, Avista was also advised and asked
to come to the location. Fire was staging down the street and barricades were coming to block off

the surrounding streets.

Officer Brownlee and | went around back and were able to obtain a wrench from Fire to turn
off the gas to the entire apartment. We were also able to get one of the tenants and her children out

of the building.

Officer Johnson was making contact with [ EEZI who was talking to him from a window
upstairs. The window had ply wood in it but there were large spots that air was able to go in and
come out of. Once Avista came out, they advised that the gas was off and the ventilation in the
apartment with the cracks in the windows were more than sufficient for it not to be flammable.

After contacting Sgt. Reisenauer, and talking to Officer Johnson who advised us that I
had told him that he is not coming out of the house. We devised a plan to go in and get IEZIR for
an involuntary mental committal due to the large step that he took in turning on the gas.

| had the shield and Officer Johnson was going to force entry with the ram. We decided not to

announce prior to going in due to [IEEl already knowing that we were there and him already stating
that he was not coming out.

Officer Johnson forced entry into the apartment and | went in first with the shield. | saw
sitting on a mattress in a bedroom that was straight a head of the front door just through the
living room. He was smiling and not saying anything, he was being told to lay down and show his

hands, neither of which he did. | continued walking towards him and pinned him down onto the
mattress using the shield and my weight to pin him down while the other officers were able to get

I handcuffed.

Once we got Sutton stood up and out of the room, | noticed several weapons that INEZ was

DISTRIBUTION

1D NO INAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#606 - Uberuaga, Jason
APPROVAL
#767 - Daniel, Jeremy

DATE/TIME

08/27/2015  21:08

Supplemental Report #1 08/31/2015 22:33:53.513




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Eegetd
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL O | 15-298614

sitting and some that were around easily in his lunge area. There was a metal pipe about 2-3 feet in
length, a large Rambo type knife, a smaller knife, a chain and a hammer all within his lunge area.

2 v as taken for a mental evaluation. | cleared the scene.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER: J. Uberuaga

NUMBER: 606

DATE: 082715

PLACE: Spokane County, WA




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Bagell
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER T

SPD - 15-298614

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Wed 08/26/2015 19:30
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 AWEKAETE> INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
08/27/2015 09:59

PRIMARY CHARGE ) UCR/NIBRS CODE
p.n

On Augusi 26 2015 at about 1934 hours, | was dispatched to 1423 W. Maxwell to assist
other Officers investigate a reported suicidal person.

While en route, | was advised the subject is named [ 2nd he had boarded up his
apartment and turned on the natural gas.

| arrived on scene at about 1937 hours and contacted the complainant Al Foerster. Foerster
told me JJEZ has turned on the gas and it smells really strong like sulfur. Once other Officers
arrived on scene, it was determined the surrounding roadways need to be closed down, which they
eventually were. Sergeant Reisenauer arrived on scene and took over command of the scene.

Officer Johnson spoke with 2 through an upstairs window, but he refused to exit. It was
clear 8l was unstable as he attempted to kill himself. It was also very apparent [ was not
only a danger to himself, but the other residents of the apartment building in which he was residing.
We approached the apartment building and | could smell an odor of gas. Officer Brownlee was able
to turn off the gas supply to the building at the meter.

Once Avista arrived on scene to verify it was safe to enter the building, Officers Johnson,
Uberuaga, Brownlee, Gonsalves and | forced entry into apartment and took him into
protective custody. Once, |JEEZI was removed from his apartment, | exited and cleared the scene a
short time later.

-END-

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer A. Childress #1204 A237

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
#1204 - Childress, Aaron

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#445 - Cordis, Tyler 08/27/2015

Supplemental Report #1 08/31/2015 22:32:37.326
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